STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Chairman: Vice Chairman:

(www.community-council.org.uk/stonehousecommunitycouncil)
Robert Craig
man: George Smith
Robert Freel: Minute Secretary Nicola wood
stonehousecommunitycouncil@gmail.com Secretary: Email:

NOTES OF STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 19th June 2023

Item					
1	MEMBERS PRESENT & APOLOGIES				
	In attendance	Apologies			
	G Smith, R .Freel, N Wood, Y Gardiner	K. Gallacher, R Craig			
	Councillor Elise Frame and 11 members of the public we				
	Vice Chair George Smith thanked everyone for attending, informed them that the				
	meeting was not quorate however a note of the meeting had been produced and out on seats.				
	out on seats.				
2	PREVIOUS MINUTES		Action		
	As it was only a note of previous meeting these were not required to be agreed.				
	Any matters arising from notes would be covered by the	agenda.			
3	POLICE REPORT		Action		
	Report from police was read out				
	85 incidents resulting in 20 crime reports covering traffic issues and lost				
	property. Officers had been involved with Gala day, and events in park A summer licensing campaign was starting to tackle proxy purchasing of alcohol				
	Road Safety initiatives were commencing 19yh June and				
	around King street and anti-social behaviour in King street were looked at. A				
	quad patrol had been carried out and will continue over t				
	Members of public raised issued of speeding on Lockhart Street, people using				
	phones while driving.				
	Disabled space at Spar and its use for parking were repor	ted. Sect stated this			
	would come under SLC parking wardens.		Sect.		
4	BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES				
	Would be covered under agenda items				
5	CORRESPONDENCE				
	Secretary outlined all correspondence received since last	t meeting which			
	included				
	Roads issued raised at last meeting. (Refer to roads) Persimmons estate and landslip responses had been reco	oived and were read			
	out. Planning and building control would review. Genera				
	communication with residents would have been useful.	reorisent that some			
	Hamilton CAB membership review.				
	Receipt from Gala group.				
	Community engagement regards CC network meeting ar	nd Climate action			
	Strathaven possible meeting.				

STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Chairman: Vice Chairman:

(www.community-council.org.uk/stonehousecommunitycouncil)
Robert Craig
man: George Smith
Robert Freel: Minute Secretary Nicola wood
stonehousecommunitycouncil@gmail.com Secretary: Email:

	Eman: stonenousecommunitycounci@gman.com	
6	SOUTH LANARKSHIRE COUNCIL	Action
	Response from roads dept. advising that instructions to repair defects at Caledonian Avenue, Candermill road had been raised. Issue at Watt Court was a BT issue and not roads dept. This has been passed on. Twenty's plenty markings were no longer re-marked on roads. Glenburn avenue issues have had defect instructions raised. Road monitoring straps on A seek results Question was asked about signs entering village indicating toilets and services and where they were. Disabled toilet is accessible via a RADAR key. Toilets in public park were raised however these had been removed over 15 years ago. Use of bus lane prior to entrance to violet crescent being used as a filter lane and Hill road requiring defects to be inspected. Planning Applications No major applications, mainly small household. Update on Kear Campus SEBN Replacement School Update Response indicating a decision by end of June. SLLC Issues Library opening hours have increased. However lack of activities and vending	Sect.
	discussed.	
8	HEALTH MATTERS	
	Meeting has been arranged with doctor's surgery had to be re-arranged. Will try and set up a meeting with Boots and Craig Cunningham of NHS.	Sect & Vice chair
9	UTILITIES	
	No issues arising or raised although BT contacted regards Watt Court via roads.	
10	TRANSPORT	
	No issues arising. 3C Glasgow bus was praised in its use although very busy at weekends	
11	REPORTS	
	Elected Members: Cllr Frame provided an overview of her activities in previous month, had attended provost community awards with Sally Piper, attending bowling club opening and Gala day as well as sponsoring a planter. Walking village meeting people and securing a bus from Sandford to Strathaven Treasurer Secretary read out a report from Treasurer. Opening balance on statement dated 31-05-2023 £3343.78 Cheque for £15.12 for keys had cleared leaving a closing balance of £3343.78 on 30 th May 2023.	
12	TRUST JACK FOUNDATION (TJC)	
	Helen Mitchel advised that they were successful in recent funding application receiving £68k towards staffing costs to run the foundation and were working with CC to obtain grant funding to open up the old post office as new base.	

STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Chairman: Vice Chairman:

(www.community-council.org.uk/stonehousecommunitycouncil)
Robert Craig
man: George Smith
Robert Freel: Minute Secretary Nicola wood
stonehousecommunitycouncil@gmail.com Secretary: Email:

13	AOCB	
	E Bikes	
	Base has been laid for storage containers for bikes however a delay in installing e bikes at Mens shed due to electrical inverters to convert from solar to DC would not be delivered until August.	
	Banks Kype Muir community fund Vice Chair G Smith has been voted to Chair the Kypemuir community fund group.	
	Meeting closed at 8.45 with the next meeting being held on the third Monday of August 2023 (21st).	